llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum
To: Regional Engineers
From: Jack A.Elston  ~——<_,.& / ~e
Subiject: Special Provision for Subcontractor Mobilization Payments
Date: January 11, 2019

This special provision was developed by the Bureau of Construction and Office
of Chief Council to comply with Illinois Procurement Code 30 ILCS 500/30-50.
It has been revised to shorten the timing of the mobilization payment from “at
least 14 days” to “at least 7 days” prior to the subcontractor starting work

This special provision should be inserted into all contracts.

The districts should include the BDE Check Sheet marked with the applicable
special provisions for the April 26, 2019 and subsequent lettings. The Project
Coordination and Implementation Section will include a copy in the contract.
This special provision will be available on the transfer directory

January 11, 2019.
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SUBCONTRACTOR MOBILIZATION PAYMENTS (BDE)

Effective: November 2, 2017
Revised: April 1, 2019

Replace the second paragraph of Article 109.12 of the Standard Specifications with the
following:

“This mobilization payment shall be made at least seven days prior to the subcontractor
starting work. The amount paid shall be at the following percentage of the amount of the
subcontract reported on form BC 260A submitted for the approval of the subcontractor’'s work.

Value of Subcontract Reported on Form BC 260A Mobilization Percentage
Less than $10,000 25%
$10,000 to less than $20,000 20%
$20,000 to less than $40,000 18%
$40,000 to less than $60,000 16%
$60,000 to less than $80,000 14%
$80,000 to less than $100,000 12%
$100,000 to less than $250,000 10%
$250,000 to less than $500,000 9%
$500,000 to $750,000 8%
Over $750,000 7%
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